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From:
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 6:31 PM
To: English, Dom
Cc: Wilson, Helen; 22
Subject: Re: Appointments brief - summary of handling arrangements for agreement
[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Hi Dom,

Thank you for all of this. Confirming your approach as setout.
s47C

Many thanks,

s22

From: English, Dom <Dom.English@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 5:26:42 PM
To: 522 dindustry.gov.au>
c2:- Wilson. Helen <Helen.Wilson@industry.gov.au
s22 .

dindustry.gov.au>
Subject: Appointments brief - summary of handling arrangements for agreement [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

>, S22

PROTECTED//CABINET

s22

s47C
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s47C

Thanks very much

Dom English
s22

PROTECTED//CABINET
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s22
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 10:16 AM
To: S22
Subject: FW: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Curriculum Vitae - Robyn Denholm.docx
Importance: High
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi '522
s47C
Regards
s22
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From: S22 @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesdav. November 20, 2024 10:10 AM
To: s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC= OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi522
s47C
s22
55 OFFICIAL: Sensitive
s
From: @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 8:18 AM <29
To: Enghsh Dom <Dom.English@industry.gov.au>; Dindustry.gov.au>
Cc: s2 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC= OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi DLOs — Appointments Proforma attached.

s22

Director, Governance and Engagement
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Science Division | Strategic Examination of R&D Secretariat
Department of Industry, Science and Resources

R @industry.gov.au
UFFILIAL: Sensitive
From: English, Dom <Dom.English@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:16 AM
To:522 @industry.gov.au>
Ccs22 @industry.gov.au>;522 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

s47C

From: English, Dom <Dom.English@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 8:45:56 AM

T0:S22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @industry.gov.au>; s22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

As discussed, thanks for your help

From: English, Dom

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 6:48:19 PM

T0:522 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: Wilson. Helen <Helen.Wilson@industry.gov.au>;

= @industry.gov.au>

Subject: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

s47C

S

Thanks

Dom.
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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OFFICIAL

THE HON ED HUSIC MP
MINISTER FOR INDUSTRY AND SCIENCE

MS24-001434

Ms Robvn Denholm
s22
78 NOV 2024

s22

Dear Ms %m MT\

It is my pleasure to appoint you to serve as the Chair of the Strategic Examination of
Research and Development independent expert panel (the Examination panel), for a time-
limited term ending 31 December 2025.

The Examination panel has responsibility for undertaking an evidenced-based assessment of
how Australia can strengtheh its overall research and development (R&D) competitiveness
into the future and deliver advice to government by the end of 2025.

Your global industry experience, deep awareness of emerging technological opportunities
and demonstrated skill as a Board Chair will be invaluable to this landmark review. Working
closely with the other Examination expert panel members, I am confident you will deliver a
robust action plan to secure Australia’s future prosperity by strengthening our R&D system.

Mr Dom English, Head of the Secretariat for the Strategic Examination of R&D in my
department will contact you to finalise the administrative details of the appointment via a
Letter of Offer. Your appointment will begin once these details have been settled through my
department’s receipt of the completed, signed Letter of Offer documents. Mr English can be

contacted at Dom.English@industry.gov.au or phone$22

Once again, congratulations on your appointment.

Y i
s22

Ed Husic MP

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6277 7070
OFFICIAL
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From: "Minister Husic"

Sent: 28/11/2024 4:53:33 PM

To: s22

Ce: "Minister Husic" <Minister.Husic@industry.gov.au>

Subject: Letter from the Hon Ed Husic MP - MS24-001434 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Letter from the Hon Ed Husic MP - MS24-001434 - Denholm. pdf

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,
Please find attached a letter from the Hon Ed Husic MP, Minister for Industry and Science.
Kind Regards,

Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP | Minister for Industry and Science
s22 E Minister.Husic@industry.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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s22
= ———— |
s22
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 10:14 AM
To: s22 English, Dom; $22
Cc: $22
Subject: RE: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all — just to confirm, PM letter has been sent.

Thanks,
s22

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:S22

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:18 AM

To: English, Dom ; S22

Cc:s22

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
Nenartment of Industrv. Science and Resources
s22 ”
@industry.gov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: English, Dom <Dom.English@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesdav, November 20, 2024 9:16 AM

To:s'22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: 522 Tz)industr\{.gov.au>;s‘2:2 @industry.gov.au>
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

Ccs22 @industr\/.gov.au>;s22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

1
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As discussed, thanks for your help

From: English, Dom

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 6:48:19 PM
To:522 dindustry.gov.au>

Cc: Wilson, Helen <Helen.Wilson@industry.gov.au>;

s22 @ind ustr\(.gov.au522

s22 @industry.gov.au>

Subject: Documents for Robyn Denholm [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
s47C

Thanks

Dom.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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s22
From: English, Dom
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 3:.06 PM
To: s22
Subject: RE: Signed MS24-000884 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: Hold,522
OFFICIAL
s22
Thanks

| have contacted Robyn Denholm’s office who has advised that she is travelling this week and she has committed to
look at the documents while she is overseas.

| will let you know as soon as | have the material from her.

Thanks
Dom
OFFICIAL

From:S22
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 12:39 PM
Tocs‘22 English, Dom
Cc:522
Subject: RE: Signed MS24-000884 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thankss22 -this is actioned in PDMS.

Dom, grateful if we could have a quick chat regarding outstanding documents when you have a moment please.

Thanks,

s22

Departmental Liaison Officer | Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP
s22 @Rindustry.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: 522 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 12:34 PM

To:s‘22 @industry.gov.au>; English, Dom <Dom.English@industry.gov.au>
Subject: Signed MS24-000884 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi DLOs and Dom,

The Minister has signed MS24-000884 s22



Can this version be attached to the letter to the PM?

Many thanks
s22

522

Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP

Minister for Industry and Science
522

522 @industry.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Dom,

s47C

Chair — Robyn Denholme

s22

s47C

s47C

s22

s22

s22

Tuesday, 8 October 2024 5:39 PM

English, Dom
s22

TOR - agreed between offices [SEC=OFFICIAL]
RD TOR Shared amended.docx

Office of the Hon Ed Husic MP
Minister for Industry and Science

522
s22

Ddindustry.gov.au

OFFICIAL





